

**Actions/Matters Arising from the Committee Meeting of the
Essex and Suffolk Guild of Archery Coaches
Held at Margaretting Village Hall
On Wednesday 5th June 2019 at 7:30pm**

Carried over:

Alan Munson - contact Derek Sizeland re the outstanding £500 from SCAS for the Allyn Court L1 course. **In hand.**
Action Alan Munson - to chase his email which was sent some time ago.

David Scolah - keep in contact with Perris re the possibility of getting representatives of Uukha and Gillo down for a presentation. **In hand, although David has been busy with the field coaching event.**

Chris Buckley and **David Scolah** to pursue appropriate individuals for citations to support the committee's SCAS Coach of the Year nomination. **Complete. No citations were forthcoming, and the nomination was sent to Tony Ferguson as it stood. The decision by SCAS as to who will receive the award has been delayed due to the SCAS conference also having been delayed.**

Alan Munson - provide the treasurer's report post the last meeting. As Alan couldn't make the meeting a get-together with **Adrian Heaven** and **Chris Buckley** will also be required to sign paperwork for the new Barclays account. **Action Alan Munson** - to send the report and arrange a get-together to sign the paperwork for the new bank account. **Complete - a treasurer's report has been received and the new Barclays account is operational. We do now have control of the old Lloyds account, but have seen nothing yet for the JEDI/SEDI account.**

Deb Horn - put a note out to club secretaries to see if there is any interest in coaching clinics. **We think this was sent but nothing seems to have been received. Action Chris Buckley** - check the wording from last time and add details re the mailing list as necessary then forward it again (**Complete**), after which **Action Deb Horn** - send the note to club Secretaries and bcc Chris Buckley.

New:

Chris Buckley - report back to Tony Ferguson re the coach on the L2 course at Aim4Sport who says he has been struggling to get a mentor. **Complete.**

Chris Buckley - forward Tracey Wheatley's reminder to Deb Horn so she can pass it on. **Complete.**

Chris Buckley (16/09), Adrian Heaven (16/09), David Scolah (19/11) - keep an eye out for their own renewal reminders and to report back on what, if anything, they receive. **In hand.**

Chris Buckley - contact the booking secretary for Margaretting Village Hall to arrange bringing the August meeting forward a week to 31st July. **Complete. The change of date has been confirmed by the MVH booking secretary.**

Chris Buckley - chase AGB re one of Colchester's L1s who doesn't have the qualification registered on Sport80. **Complete. AGB have updated Sport80 with no explanation other than human error.**